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Hi Kim,

Just letting you know that we will also be filing this.

Thanks,
Leah

From: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, Seplember 26, 2016 2:30 PM

To: Koehle, Leah PSSGEX

Subject: RE: To the cowards that lei littic kids get beaten up.

Hi [.eah,
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Thanks Tor checking. [ doo't forward JAG web mails to the MO for action, unless it is addressed to the Minister. © .22
< 272 is a frequerit writer for JAG regarding g 22 ) _
Seevices Branch has filed their copy. If your branch can respond to this new issue, T will note JAG's copy as a redirection
to PSSG in AG CLIFF, and refer to you for draft web mail response.

Thanks in advance for your advice,
Kim

From: Kochle, Leah PSSGEX

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 1:59 PM

To: King, Kim ] M JAG:EX

Subjéct: FW: To the cowards that let little kids pet beaten up.

Hi Kim,

concems - Justice

This came info our PSB generic mailbox, and [ see that it also went to the JAG Wehfzedback address. Do you know if the
MO will be requesting an action on this? [f not, I'will fivd t0 someone in our branch to see if a response is necessaty.

Thack vou,
Leah
Attachments
Titta: incoming Version: i Type:
Fiig: incoming.msg
Approved: Approved By: Last Update: 2016/10/03
Referral 3G-036G -» SG-DSG
from:  8G-DSG Sent: 2016/10/03 Slatus: Completed Ref Action: Filing
To: SG-DSG Recejved: 2016/10/03 Reason: Subaction:
Assign To. Completed: 2016/10/03 Due: Fife No.:
Referral SG-08G -» SG-DSG -» PSPB-Correspondence
From:  SG-DSG Sent: 2016/10/03 Status: Completed Ref Action: Filing
Ta: PSPB-Correspandence -Received: Reason: Subaction:
Assign To: Compieted: 2016/10/04 Due: File No.:
Referral Comments
2016/10/04 PSPB-Correspondence - As per Tom Steenvoorden, no response necessary
- Filed and closed
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$G-DSG Referral Stip for ID:518006 2016/51/04
Log Type: Webmail Action:  Filing
Salch: Subaition:
Type: Private Citizen Written:  2016/09/26
g.22 Received: 2016/09/2G: Entered By kking
Email: interim:
Closed:  2016/10/04 File No.!
Freq. Wr
Address To:l g 99 ’ Issue:
Copy To:  AG Websile, Justice Services Branch, Policing and Security Branch. RCMP, Law Society of BC X-Ref:
Professional Conduct Dept.
Drafter.
MLA: Electaral Dist:
Subject
Ongoing ¢ 99 ' and critical of RCMP's handling of crime that crosses the border (Vancouver-based firm

PacNet accused of transnational crime - presumably about a news article). Also praviding link to Vancouver Sun article "Chilliwack
RCMP. officer charged with assault, perjury”.

Log Notes

ID: [#510224]

‘Date Created: 2015/06/12

Date Written; 2015/06/09

Date Received: 2005/06/12

Daie Closed: 2015/06/12

Subject: Dereliction of duty by pelice.

103: [#512714]

Date Created: 2015/10/20

Date Written: 2015/10/16

Date Received: 2015/10/19

Date Closed: 2015/10/21

Subject: Dereliction of duty by police.

1D: [#512779]

Date Created: 2015/10/27

Date Written: 201 5/10/27

Daie Received: 2015/10/27

Daie Closed: 2015/10/27

Subject: Copy of email sent to S 22 re: To clarify you Have 3 weeks to pack up. yoo have 12 hour...

ID: (#512776]

Date Created: 2015/10/27

Date Written: 2015/10/26

Date Received: 2015/10/27

Date Closed: 201571027

Subjéet: Copy of email senl to 1S.22 “re: Mayor of Flope.

1D: [#516981]

Date Created: 2016/07/18

Date Written: 2016/07/15

Date Received: 2016/07/18

Dale Closed: 2016/07/19

Subject: Various RCMI* complaints, including complaint that i g 29 _ were 1gil. ..
2016/10/83  From: Koehle, Leah PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 7:37 AM

To: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Cc: Thompsan, AngellaN PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: To the cowards that let little kids get beaten up.

https://pssg.cliff.gov.be.ca/mycliff Pagd2fldrE4-2016-64414



From: King, Kim | M JAG:EX

To: King, Kim | M JAG:EX

Subject: FW: To the cowards that let little kids get beaten up.
Date: Monday, October 3, 2016 1:43:05 PM

From: $.22

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 8:33 AM

To: s.22

Cc: AG Justice Services AG:EX; JAG WEBFEEDBACK JAG:EX; JAG Policing and Security Branch JAG:EX;

Royal Canadian Mounted Police; professionalconduct@Isbc.org
Subject: To the cowards that let little kids get beaten up.

To all that are too cowardly to uphold the law.

The following has 2 explanations.

Its still operating because the rcmp have full knowledge and is getting a cut.. or.. information
sharing is a closed door.. the start of a closed border to corruption.

If you have a third I'll be more than happy to consider it before I publish.

Vancouver-based firm PacNet accused
of transnational crime

The United States Treasury Department says the PacNet Group has been laundering cash raised
through "fraudulent solicitation schemes” for 20 years

Throwing one of your own under the bus.. not good enough.. the no fly is still in play.

To save face the force could voluntarily disband. . Ill drop the issue with no comment.

Fair warning my patience wearing thin. The way things are progressing..I'm ahead of schedule.
I'm considering adding a clause.

No member of the force is to be employed in any occupation concocted to law
enforcement..including mall cops.

Have a nice retirement.. well at least as nice as any child abuser can.

.22

Sent from my Samsung device
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